FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-5
WASHIMGTOM, O MehT '
Wip 27 B8

Jim Mitchell, Treasurer

Alabama Credit Union Legislative
Action Council

22 Inverness Parkway, Suite 200

Birrmingham, Al 35242

Idenfification Wumber: COG 3260
Reference: Year End Repott (7/1/97-12731/97)
Dear Mr, Mitchell:

Thiz letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced ebove. The review raised questions concerning ¢ertain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Line i7 of the Detailed Summary Page discloses receipts for dividends and
inmterest during the reporting period. If this fipure mcludes any receipts
from a single source, that appregate greater than $200 in the calendar year,
please amend your report(s) by itemizing the receipts on Scheduls A 2
ULS.C. §434b)(2) N

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election
Commission. 1f you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
number, ($00) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Monica Johnson

Reports Analyst
2457 Reports Analysis Division
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